THE LEICESTERSHIRE STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) 11/03/2021

GUTHLAXTON COMMITTEE ROOM

Tina Newton (Group C) – in the Chair

GROUP A	GROUP B	GROUP C
Marjorie Epson	Yolanda Morley-McKay	Tina Newton
Denise Hardy	Adele Hillier	Karen McQuillan
Neelofar Shaikh	Amanda Mackenzie	Natasha Boyce
	Deborah Yeomans	Samuel Brooks
		7
	GROUP D	
	Mr Byron Rhodes	
	Mr Jeff Kaufmann	
CO-OPTED	LA OFFICERS	OBSERVERS
John Catts	Beth Clements	Arthur Hardy
	Rachel Condon	

	Action
Welcome	
Apologies	
Apologies were received from:	
Mrs Louise Richardson	
Amanda Moxon	
Membership Vacancies and new Members.	
New member in Group B Debbie Yeomans	
1 vacancy in Group B still remains	
Minutes from last meeting – Matters arising	
Covered in this agenda	
National Update-	
Yolanda did not have an update to share.	
Website	
www.leicestershiresacre.co.uk	
	Apologies Apologies were received from: Mrs Louise Richardson Amanda Moxon Membership Vacancies and new Members. New member in Group B Debbie Yeomans 1 vacancy in Group B still remains Minutes from last meeting – Matters arising Covered in this agenda National Update- Yolanda did not have an update to share. Website

	TN and YM-M met to talk about the website and making it straight forward for practitioners to find good places of worship for visits and also speakers. Also for setting up Zoom calls for the speakers. TN asked that practitioners and people of all faith and belief would emai contacts for this to RC. Also TN would like to show examples of children's work so please would practitioners scan any through so this can be put on the website.	
7.	Budget Update	
	£9637.00	
	Statement to go to Amanda Mackenzie	
		YM-M
8.	Determinations Received (standard item)	
	Herrick Primary School – City School. YM-M said she thought that there had been an application to the City SACRE. She will email the City Clerk's contact details to RC. RC will contact the school and give them the contact.	YM-M
9.	Leicestershire Agreed Syllabus	
	Beth Clements – looking at if any grants from LCC. In normal times the LA contribution is to provide a room and refreshments.	
	TN said that it is a statutory requirement of the LA to provide the funding for the Syllabus. This is going to cost £17,000.00. Leicestershire SACRE have been entrepreneurial in the past so we have £9,000 to put towards this figure.	
	The syllabus will need a launch, SACRE could raise funds for this but LA will need to help.	
	The licence runs out in August 2021. This is for Modal A which is now updated and there is a Modal B as well. Fiona Moss, RE Today is willing to do a virtual launch if still under restrictions.	
	Meeting with RE Today and Fiona Moss and practitioners to discuss the Syllabus. The cost is now at £50.00 per school plus VAT, assuming we have 300 plus schools	
	JC felt this was quite expensive. There are alternative providers.	
	YM-M said happy to look at other providers. This new Syllabus needs to be in place by September and the licence expires in August so pressed for time.	
	If the Syllabus was to wholly change this would have an impact on the practitioners.	
	The Syllabus Modal A not changed but been updated. Model B looks quite	

	• 17 [™] June 2021 4.30pm	
11.	Date of Future Meetings:-	
	JC suggested SACRE look at future meetings being a mix of zoom and face to face.	
	Thursday 16 th June 2022	
	Thursday 10 th March 2022	
	Dates for next meetings – Thursday 7 th October 2021	
10.	Any Other Business	
	Increasing subject knowledge of RE. Especially for teachers who have not taught it before. NQT and TA'S. SACRE hoping to promote by evidencing good work on the website.	
	Development Plan-	
	BC said once SACRE know what they want and how much, put the application to the LEEP Board, TN will do this and send to Beth and she will get into the right work stream.	
	BR suggested TN to write to Jane Moore and gently put it to her that she has to provide the funds to produce this, and add Mr Rhodes name in there.	
	TN said they would ask REToday.	YM-M,
	JC suggested extending the licence for another year. This was done last time but this was when SACRE wrote their own Syllabus.	TN copies to BR,
	TN said there is need to make a decision.	
	different, aims to help children to have a greater understanding all beliefs. AH questioned if teachers would go to another launch if it was the same and if it is very different no capacity to change all lessons.	

Signed T NEWTON (Chair)

Dated 15/03/2021

